
London Borough of Harrow 
 

 
 

LICENSING PANEL  
 

WEDNESDAY 22 OCTOBER 2003 
7.30 PM * 

 
PANEL AGENDA (GENERAL PURPOSES) 

 
COMMITTEE ROOM  6             

HARROW CIVIC CENTRE 
 
*  THERE WILL BE A BRIEFING FOR MEMBERS AT 7.00 PM IN COMMITTEE ROOM 5 
 

 
  MEMBERSHIP    (Quorum 3)  
 
    
 
  Chair: 

 
Councillor O’Dell 

 
Councillors: 

 
 
 

Knowles 
 

Branch (none) 
 

 
 

Reserve Members: 
 

1. Bluston 
2. Burchell 
 

1. Arnold 
2. John Nickolay 
3. Mrs Joyce Nickolay 
 

1. Thornton 
2. Miss Lyne 
 

(none) 
 

 
Issued by the Committee Services Section, 

Law and Administration Division 
 
Contact:  Michelle Fernandes, Committee Administrator 
Tel:  020 8424 1542    E-mail:  michelle.fernandes@harrow.gov.uk 

 
NOTE FOR THOSE ATTENDING THE MEETING: 

IF YOU WISH TO DISPOSE OF THIS AGENDA, PLEASE LEAVE IT BEHIND AFTER THE MEETING. 
 IT WILL BE COLLECTED FOR RECYCLING. 



 

 

 
  LONDON BOROUGH OF HARROW 

 
LICENSING PANEL  
 
WEDNESDAY 22 OCTOBER 2003 
 

 
 

  AGENDA - PART I   
 

1. Attendance by Reserve Members:    
 To note the attendance at this meeting of any duly appointed Reserve 

Members. 
 

2. Declarations of Interest:    
 To receive declarations of interest (if any) from Members of the Committee 

arising from business to be transacted at this meeting. 
 

3. Arrangement of Agenda:    
 To consider whether any of the items listed on the agenda should be 

considered with the press and public excluded on the grounds that it is 
thought likely, in view of the nature of the business to be transacted, that 
there would be disclosure of confidential information in breach of an 
obligation of confidence or of exempt information as defined in the Local 
Government (Access to Information) Act 1985. 
 

4. Minutes:    
 That the minutes of the meeting held on 28 August 2003, having been 

circulated, be taken as read and signed as a correct record. 
 

5. Public Questions:    
 To receive questions (if any) from local residents or organisations under the 

provisions of Committee Procedure Rule 18 (Part 4B of the Constitution). 
 

6. Petitions:    
 To receive petitions (if any) submitted by members of the public/Councillors 

under the provisions of Committee Procedure Rule 15 (Part 4B of the 
Constitution). 
 

7. Deputations:    
 To receive deputations (if any) under the provisions of Committee Procedure 

Rule 16 (Part 4B of the Constitution). 
 

8. Any Other Business:    
 Which the Chair has decided is urgent and cannot otherwise be dealt with. 

 
9. Application for a Renewal of a Public Entertainments Licence - Rayners 

Hotel, Village Way East, Rayners Lane:  (Pages 1 - 10) 
Enc. 

 Report of the Chief Environmental Health Officer. 
 

10. Application for a Renewal of a Public Entertainments Licence - The Fat 
Controller, 362-366 Station Road, Harrow:  (Pages 11 - 26) 

Enc. 

 Report of the Chief Environmental Health Officer. 
 

  AGENDA - PART II - NIL   



 

 

 
 



This page is intentionally left blank



C:\moderngov\Data\AgendaItemDocs\8\0\8\AI00006808\item90.doc 

LONDON BOROUGH OF HARROW 
 
 

Meeting: 
 

LICENSING PANEL 
 

Date: 
 

22nd OCTOBER 2003 

Subject: 
 

APPLICATION FOR AN ANNUAL PUBLIC ENTERTAINMENTS 
LICENCE 
 
THE FAT CONTROLLER, 362-366 STATION ROAD, HARROW. 
 

Key decision: 
 

 

Responsible 
Chief Officer: 
 

CHIEF ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH OFFICER 
 

Relevant 
Portfolio Holder: 
 

COUNCILLOR PHIL O’DELL 

Status: 
 

PART 1 (PUBLIC) 

Ward: 
 

GREENHILL 

Enclosures: 
 

APPLICATION AND POLICE LETTER 

 
1. Summary 
 
1.1 This report gives details of an application for a new public entertainment licence and 

gives guidance for the Licensing Panel to assist in reaching a decision.  There are no 
objections to the application, however the Police and this Licensing Authority have made 
observations on the application.  The application is referred for the decision of the Panel 
as the hours applied for are in excess of the Council’s standard hours (11pm).  

 
2. Recommendations (for decision by the Panel.) 
 
2.1 Members are asked to determine the application in accordance with the guidance 

in section 8, below. 
 
 
 
3. Consultation with Ward Councillors 
 
3.1 The application was advertised in accordance with the Council's Rules governing 

applications and details of the application were attached to the Planning Application lists. 
 
 
 
 
4. Policy Context (including Relevant Previous Decisions) 
 
4.1 None  
 

Agenda Item 9
Pages 1 to 10

1



C:\moderngov\Data\AgendaItemDocs\8\0\8\AI00006808\item90.doc 

5.  Relevance to Corporate Priorites 
 
5.1 While this report is in response to a request for a new licence, the public safety and 

environmental control aspects of licensing address corporate issues.  In particular the 
quality of the environment, promotion of leisure pursuits and a prosperous local 
economy. 

 
6. Background Information  
 
6.1 Application has been made to this Council for the grant of an Annual Licence for Public 

Music and Dancing on weekdays for The Fat Controller, 362-366 Station Road, Harrow.  
The application has been made by Joelson Wilson & Co Solicitors on behalf of Broken 
Foot Inns, the owner of the premises.  The following table shows the hours of opening in 
the application.  The hours are extensions beyond the normal finish hour of 11pm within 
the Council's Rules of Management.  A copy of the application is appended to this 
report (Appendix A). 
 

 Mon. Tues. Wed. Thur. Fri. Sat. Sun. 
        
    Midnight Midnight Midnight  
        

 
 
6.2 The applicant seeks a capacity of up to 250 persons and works are proposed to make 

the premises suitable for this number.  The works required to satisfy the Technical 
Regulations have been notified and agreed with the applicant. 

 
6.3 The Chief Planning Officer has not raised any planning objections to the proposed 

opening hours of the premises. 
 
6.4 No objections to the application were received, from local residents, however, the 

Metropolitan Police have raised observations, regarding security and CCTV 
arrangements, which are attached to Appendix B. 

 
6.5 The application is referred for the decision of the Panel as the hours applied for are in 

excess of the Council’s standard hours (11pm).  The applicant has been invited to the 
Panel meeting. 

 
7. The Premises 
 
7.1 Location 
 
 The premises are in the main commercial part of central Harrow, with some domestic 

accommodation in the area.  There is no parking on-site for patrons. 
 
7.2 Construction 
 
 The premises are of solid construction and minor works are to be undertaken to 

improve layout and ventilation and emergency escape routes.  The applicant has been 
advised in general terms of the works necessary for the premises to meet the 
requirements of the Council's Technical Regulations regarding construction, etc.  The 
premises will have to meet the requirements of the Council’s Regulations before it 
could commence trading. 

 
7.3 Complaint History 
 

2



C:\moderngov\Data\AgendaItemDocs\8\0\8\AI00006808\item90.doc 

 In the past 12 months, this Division have received no complaints concerning these 
premises. 

 
 
8. Determination of the Application 
  
8.1 Having considered the application and any additional information provided by the 

applicant, the Panel has to determine the application.  The legislation does not list the 
grounds on which the Panel can refuse an application for the grant of a licence, merely 
stating that the Panel has discretion to grant or refuse.  The legislation does allow for 
the imposition of conditions, restrictions, etc. but again offers no guidance as to the type 
of condition that may be imposed.  It is clear that any additional conditions would have 
to be practical, enforceable and meet the rules of natural justice. 

 
8.2 Options available to the Panel: 
 
 a. To grant the application as it stands for a full 12 months.  Any licence granted 

would be subject to the Council's Rules of Management. 
 
 b. To grant the Licence and, in light of the evidence presented at the hearing, from 

the applicant and from officers, to place additional conditions upon the licence.  Licence 
conditions may relate to the management of the premises or technical provisions at the 
premises.  In circumstances that appear appropriate the Panel may grant the licence for 
a period less than 12 months. 

 
c. To refuse to grant the licence. 
 
 

 
8.3 It is recommended with options (a) and (b) that the licence is granted subject to a 

condition that no entertainments will take place until outstanding works have been 
completed and the emergency arrangements at the premises have been finalised to the 
satisfaction of the Chief Environmental Health Officer. 

 
8.4 It should be noted with options (b) and (c) that; 
 
 i. clear reasons would have to be given to the applicant if the licence were refused 

or, if additional conditions were imposed, or a licence were granted for less than twelve 
months; and 

 
 ii. the applicant would have the right of appeal to a Magistrates Court. 
 
 
9. Consultation 
 
9.1  The application was advertised in accordance with the Council's rules governing 

applications. 
 
 
10. Finance Observations 
 
10.1 There are no financial implications for the Council relating to the consideration of this 

application by the Panel. 
 
 

3



C:\moderngov\Data\AgendaItemDocs\8\0\8\AI00006808\item90.doc 

11. Legal Observations 
 
11.1 In addition to determining the application in accordance with the legislation, Members 

must also have regard to the provisions of the Human Rights Act 1998. 
 
 
12. Background Papers  
 
12.1 Premises File for The Fat Controller, 362-366 Station Road, Harrow 
 
12.2 London Borough of Harrow, Rules of Management and Technical Regulations for 

Places of Public Entertainment. 
 
 
14. Author 
 
14.1 P.Sivashankar, 020 8420 9605 
 
Pels_199.doc 

4



5



6



7



8



9



10



C:\moderngov\Data\AgendaItemDocs\9\0\8\AI00006809\item100.doc 

LONDON BOROUGH OF HARROW 
 

Meeting: 
 

LICENSING PANEL 
 

Date: 
 

22ND OCTOBER 2003 

Subject: 
 

APPLICATION FOR RENEWAL OF A PUBLIC 
ENTERTAINMENTS LICENCE 
 
RAYNERS HOTEL, VILLAGE WAY EAST, RAYNERS LANE. 
 

Key decision: 
 

 

Responsible 
Chief Officer: 
 

CHIEF ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH OFFICER 
 

Relevant 
Portfolio Holder: 
 

COUNCILLOR PHIL O’DELL 

Status: 
 

PART 1 (PUBLIC) 

Ward: 
 

RAYNERS LANE 

Enclosures: 
 

CURRENT LICENCE AND OBJECTIONS 

 
1. Summary 
 
1.1 This report gives details of an application for the renewal of a public entertainment 

licence and gives guidance to assist the Licensing Panel in reaching a decision.  The 
Metropolitan Police have objected to the renewal of the annual public entertainment 
licence for the premises.  During conciliation, a set of conditions was produced to satisfy 
the Police concerns.  These conditions have been sent to the applicant for their final 
approval and will be presented to the Panel at the hearing for consideration. The 
application is referred for the decision of the Panel, as there is an outstanding objection 
to the application.   

 
2. Recommendations (for decision by the Panel.) 
 
2.1 Members are asked to determine the application in accordance with the guidance 

in section 9, below. 
 
 
3. Consultation with Ward Councillors 
 
3.1 The application was advertised in accordance with the Council’s Rules (see below).   
 
 
 
4. Policy Context (including Relevant Previous Decisions) 
 
4.1 None 
  
5.  Relevance to Corporate Priorites 

Agenda Item 10
Pages 11 to 26

11



C:\moderngov\Data\AgendaItemDocs\9\0\8\AI00006809\item100.doc 

 
5.1 While this report is in response to a request for the renewal of a licence, the public safety 

and environmental control aspects of licensing address corporate issues.  In particular 
the quality of the environment, promotion of leisure pursuits and a prosperous local 
economy. 

 
6. Background Information  
 
6.1 Application has been made for the renewal of the existing Annual Entertainments 

Licence for Rayners Hotel, Village Way East, Rayners lane.  The application, to seek a 
renewal of the music and dancing licence for the premises, has been made by Scottish 
and Newcastle Retail.  The premises have been licensed for public entertainments by 
the then GLC and by this Council since then.  The following table shows the current 
hours of opening. 
 

 Mon. Tues. Wed. Thur. Fri. Sat. Sun. 
        
 Midnight Midnight Midnight Midnight Midnight Midnight 23:00 
        

 
6.2 The premises are licensed for up to 300 persons, the premises are suitable for this 

number.  A copy of the existing Licence is attached in appendix A. 
 
6.3 The Chief Planning Officer has confirmed that there is no planning control over the 

hours of operation and the ancillary use of the premises for entertainments does not 
conflict with the existing planning permission. 

 
6.4 The application was advertised in accordance with the Council's Rules governing 

applications; the Police and London Fire and Emergency Planning Authority were 
consulted, the premises were also included in the annual newspaper notice regarding 
renewals. 

 
6.5 The Metropolitan Police objected to the renewal of the licence following an incident at 

the premises in June 2003 that gave rise to concerns over the adequacy of the security 
arrangements at the premises. The letter of objection is attached in Appendix B.   

 
6.6 The manager and the Area Manager have met with the Police and the Council’s 

Licensing Officer to agree a way forward.  Further to this meeting this Division has 
drawn up a set of conditions to satisfy the Police concerns regarding safety and security 
of the public attending the venue.  These conditions have been sent to the applicant for 
comment and agreement. The Licensee also has provided an operating statement, 
which is attached in Appendix C. 

 
6.7 There has been no objection to the renewal from the London Fire and Emergency 

Planning Authority. 
 
6.8 The application is referred for an oral hearing in public as there is an unresolved 

objection to the renewal.  The applicant and the Police have been invited to attend the 
hearing. 

 
7. Objections to the Application 
 
7.1 A copy of the original letter of objection is attached (see Appendix B). 
 

12



C:\moderngov\Data\AgendaItemDocs\9\0\8\AI00006809\item100.doc 

7.2 Once the date for the hearing was established the applicant and the Police were invited 
to provide any additional written statements of the evidence they wished to present at 
the hearing (see Appendix C). 

 
7.3 Guidance regarding the procedure for the determination of an application at an Oral 

Hearing in public is on Paragraph 27 onwards in the attached document (see Appendix 
D). 

 
 
8. The Premises 
 
8.1 Location 
 
 Rayners Hotel is a Public House with a large function room located at Village Way 

East, Rayners Lane.  The premises are sited in an area that is principally commercial 
in nature, however there are a number of residential in the area.  The Pub has use of 
adequate parking spaces at the rear of the premises..  A location map will be provided 
at the meeting. 

 
8.2 Construction 
 
 The premises is of solid construction and whilst not purpose built for entertainments 

the premises comply with the requirements of the Council's Technical Regulations 
regarding construction, transmission of noise, etc. 

 
8.3 Complaint History 
 
 Environmental Health has received no complaints aside from the matters detailed in 

this report. 
 
 
9. Determination of the Application 
 
9.1 Having considered the evidence of the applicant and the objector, Panel has to 

determine the application.  The legislation does not list the grounds on which the Panel 
can refuse an application for a renewal, merely stating that the Panel has discretion to 
grant or refuse.  The legislation does allow for the imposition of conditions, restrictions, 
etc. but again offers no guidance as to the type of condition that may be imposed.  It is 
clear that any additional conditions would have to be practical, enforceable and meet 
the rules of natural justice. 

 
9.2 Options available to the Panel: 
 
 a. To grant the application as it stands for a full 12 months.  Any licence granted 

would be subject to the Council's Rules of Management. 
 
 b. To grant the Licence and, in light of the evidence presented at the hearing, from 

the applicant, objector and officers, to place additional conditions upon the licence.  
Licence conditions may relate to the management of the premises or technical 
provisions at the premises.  In circumstances that appear appropriate the Panel may 
grant the licence for a period less than 12 months. 

 
c. To refuse to renew the licence. 
 

 

13



C:\moderngov\Data\AgendaItemDocs\9\0\8\AI00006809\item100.doc 

9.3 It should be noted with options (b) and (c) that; 
 
 i. clear reasons would have to be given to the applicant if the licence were refused 

or, if additional conditions were imposed, or a licence were granted for less than twelve 
months; and 

 
 ii. the applicant would have the right of appeal to a Magistrates Court. 
 
 
10. Consultation 
 
10.1  The application was advertised in accordance with the Council's rules governing 

applications. 
 
 
11. Finance Observations 
 
11.1 There are no financial implications for the Council relating to the consideration of this 

application by the Panel. 
 
 
12. Legal Observations 
 
12.1 In addition to determining the application in accordance with the legislation, Members 

must also have regard to the provisions of the Human Rights Act 1998. 
 
 
13. Background Papers  
 
13.1 Premises File for Rayners Hotel, Village Way East, Rayners Lane. 
 
13.2 Harrow Council, Rules of Management and Technical Regulations for Places of Public 

Entertainment. 
 
 
14. Author 
 
14.1 Shankar Sivashankar, 020 8420 9605 
 
Pels_200.doc 

14



15



16



17



18



19



20



21



22



23



24



25



26


